



**MINUTES**  
**Calcasieu Parish Local Planning Committee**

Mason G. Lindsay, Chairman  
 Gerald Pullin, Vice - Chairman  
 Richard J. Gremillion, Secretary/Treasurer  
 17 Fairway Dr., Lake Charles, LA 70605  
 Phone: 337-888-5885  
 E-mail: [ml7@suddenlink.net](mailto:ml7@suddenlink.net)

August 21, 2018 – 10:00AM – 901 Lakeshore Dr. Suite 200 Lake Charles, LA 70601  
**Members in Attendance**  
**Scripted Minutes**

|                                  |   |                                      |   |                               |   |
|----------------------------------|---|--------------------------------------|---|-------------------------------|---|
| Atherton, Charlie - LEPC         | P | Lindsay, Mason - Chairman            | P | Powell, Megan – OEP Secretary | P |
| Daughdril, Rob - At Large Member | P | – At Large Member                    |   | - USCG                        |   |
| Selph, Daniel - SFD              | P | McGuire, Richard - 911               | P | - Media                       |   |
| - CPSB                           |   | Vice, Christopher – Vinton Fire Dept |   | Ieyoub, John – City Council   | P |
| Gremillion, Dick– Treasurer      | X | Picou, Jacques - WLFD                |   | - Visual Media                |   |
| Mike Parent - OPH                |   | Stanley, James - VFD                 |   | - At Large Member             |   |
| Murray, Keith - LCFD             |   | Pullin, Gerald – Vice Chairman       | P | -National Guard               |   |
| Matt Vezinot - CPSO              |   | Carroll, Kirk - LCPD                 | P | -SIEC                         |   |
| Jouett, Angela - CERT            | X | Vezina, Joe - Organized Labor        | P | Conner, Mark – EMS            | P |
| Kingham, Bobby - DEQ             | X | - Industrial Rep.                    |   | – Industrial Rep              |   |
| LaFleur, Sean - LSP              | P | Tower, Ron – Phillips 66             | P |                               |   |

P = Present X = Absent

**Called in Absent:**

Anglea Jouett  
 Bobby Kingham  
 Greg Satterfield

**Called to order:** Mason Lindsay

**Sign in Sheet:** All members sign in on the sign-in sheet

✓ **Pledge:** Gerald Pullin

I. **Make Motion to accept the minutes:** Richard McGuire

✓ **2<sup>nd</sup> Motion to accept the minutes:** Gerald Pullin

I. Old Business:

✓ *Treasury Report: \$117,330.37*

II. New Business:

✓ **Treasury Report: \$117,832.77**

✓ **CAER:**

- *The Safety managers seem to be on board with getting CAER back up and running*
- *Possible that 1 or 2 of the sirens that Sulphur maintains are operational*
- *Lyondell is finished with their testing that they were doing every day, now back on schedule for the Wednesday test.*

✓ **New Projects: Gerald Pullin:**

• **Driftwood LNG,**

- *FERC in January 2019*
- *Budget went from 12 billion to 15 billion*
- *Will be located on the Westside of the ship channel*
- *About 13,000 workers*

• **Cameron LNG,**

- *Hope to have 3 trains up and running by 2020*

• **Lake Charles Methylene,**

- *Sitting on go*
- *Waiting on FERC*
- *2020 will see a go*

• **McDermott,**

- *Finishing Cameron LNG*
- *Finishing LACC I-10/2-10*

• **Common Wealth,**

- *Waiting on FERC*
- *In the financing stage*
- *Will have to build a 22ft dike around the facility, will have to get the dirt brought in on barge or by truck load*

✓ **Budget Items: Jason Hinton,**

- *The equipment on the hazmat truck is becoming out of date*
- *Estimate amount would be \$48,000.00 for the equipment*
- *Get an actual proposal from LCFD to give to the budget committee and have them review it*
- *See about partnering with the City of Lake Charles for a cost break*

✓ **Marine Firefighting:**

- *Still working in the right direction, they had a meeting with the service providers and they all were interested and on board*
- *Will have another meeting in the future*
- *In the process of writing policies and procedures*

✓ **Hazmat Quick Book:**

○ Still getting the information from the facilities, but still have a lot to get

✓ **I-10/210 Project:**

• DOTD is having several meetings around the Parish for the I-210 project

• OHSEP will be having a small tabletop exercise with some of the counter parts and then will have a bigger tabletop exercise for the I-210 project. Will be mostly the policy makers at the first meeting.

• That will be on the Tuesday that DOTD will have their meeting at our facility

✓ **Drills/Exercises:**

○ Airport drill coming in November, will start to meet with them on details

○ Region 5 Hospitals had a moc drill, a lot of players were involved

Will be having an after action coming up next Monday

✓ **Trainings:**

• If anyone see the interest to hold a CAMEO class, please let us know so we can get it on the calendar for next year

• **MGT 418 –Readiness Training Identification Preparedness Planning**

➤ August 29 & 30, 2018

➤ Calcasieu Parish EOC

• **MGT 452 – Physical and Cybersecurity for Critical Infrastructure Inquiry**

➤ September 12, 2018

➤ Calcasieu Parish EOC

• **MGT 323 Instructor Development Workshop**

➤ October 16-18, 2018

➤ Calcasieu Parish EOC

• **ICS 300 Intermediate ICS for Expanding Incidents for Operational First Responders**

➤ September 5-6, 2018

➤ Calcasieu Parish EOC

• **ICS 400 Advanced ICS for Command and General Staff**

➤ September 26-27, 2018

➤ Calcasieu Parish EOC

• If anyone is interested in registering for the classes, please register with GOHSEP on their website. When you get the Enrollment Status email, forward the email to Megan Powell, [mpowell@cppj.net](mailto:mpowell@cppj.net).

✓ **Incidents: Sean LaFleur,**

○ Last week, tanker truck coming off the Basin hit the jersey barrier went to the other side and came back and hit the barrier and landed there.

○ Had hazardous materials in the tanker, only a little of the product was leaked out. Lafayette hazmat had it cleaned up

○ Had I-10 west bound shutdown for 16 hours and I-10 east bound shutdown for 8 hours

○ Also, had lightning strike four storage tankers in Breaux Bridge

○ Also, Comeaux High School contractor dropped a propane tank and had to evacuate the school

✓ **Tier II:**

- *I have reached out to the State Police Right to Know regarding the facilities that have yet to file with the LEPC and the State. Their techs are in the process of contacting those facilities to get them to file.*

✓ **LEPC Website:** *N/A*

✓ **EMS/Hospitals:** *N/A*

**III. Committees:**

1. **Right to Know: Charlie Atherton:** *N/A*
2. **Public Education and Information Committee:** *N/A*
3. **Hazardous Material Facilities Liaison:** *N/A*
4. **Emergency Response and Resource Committee:** *N/A*
5. **Hazmat Committee – Keith Murray –** *N/A*
6. **CERT Team – Angela Jouett –** *N/A*
7. **Membership: Joe Vezina –** *N/A*
8. **SAR – Rob Daughdril –** *N/A*
9. **Budget Committee – Dick Gremillion –** *N/A*

**[THE NEXT LEPC MEETING WILL BE September 18, 2018 TUESDAY @ 10AM,  
901 Lakeshore Dr. Suite 200, Lake Charles, LA 70601](#)**

*Adjourned: 11:00AM*